



Hiskins Electrical Services

01455 360 370 - 07455 640640
Commercial & Domestic Electricians

Quote

From:

Hiskins Electrical Services

Holly Lane, Barwell, Leicestershire, LE9 8BT

Enquiries@HiskinsElectrical.co.uk

Quote Number QUO-3403

Quote Date 3rd April 2024

Valid Until 3rd May 2024

Total £15,464.32

To:

Voestalpine - Chris Brown

Voestalpine Rotec Ltd, 2 Dodwells Bridge

Industrial Estate, Jacknell Road, Hinckley, LE10

3BS

C.Brown@Voestalpine.com

Supply and installation of no 3 70mm 5 core SWA XLPE Armoured cables (Total length of 170 meters)

Cables will be supplied only and fixed as discussed between distribution board positions via steel girder system of the building.

This quote is based on out of hours working on a Saturday to suit your business, should you require these works to be carried out on a Sunday, please request an amended quotation.

Hrs/Qty	Service	Rate/Price	Sub Total
1	Labour. Cost to supply labour to complete works as described above on a Saturday.	£14,714.32	£14,714.32
1	Access equipment Hire Hire of 450kg working weight JLG 460SJHCS - 16.1m Diesel Boom Lift	£750.00	£750.00
		Sub Total	£15,464.32
		VAT Not Applicable	£0.00
		Total	£15,464.32



Hiskins Electrical Services

01455 360 370 - 07455 640640
Commercial & Domestic Electricians

Quote

All our work is covered by our 6 year guarantee which is backed by our government approved competent persons scheme Napit. Our membership with Napit allows us to certify all works carried out with local building regulations as required by law for PartP of the building regulations.

On acceptance of this quote a 50% deposit is required to cover materials and secure time in our schedule to carry out your work. Deposits can be paid via bank transfer to Account Name Karl Atkins, Sort Code 070806, Ac No. 28726012.

Please Note Hiskins Electrical Services is not a VAT registered business and as such you will not be charged extra for VAT.

Please note we do not accept 30, 60 or 90 day payment terms as standard, our invoices are issued on a payment on completion basis, if you require any alternative arrangements, please discuss this with us to ascertain if this can be accommodated.